
Nick Pacheco Law Group 
----------------- A Professional Corporation ----------------- 

 

15501 San Fernando Mission Boulevard, Suite 110 · Mission Hills, CA  91345 
Tel: 888.888.8641 · Fax: 800.210.0028  

VIA EMAIL: 

December 6, 2012 

Jonathan Hay Publicity 
Attn: Mr. Jonathan Hay 

Re: CEASE AND DESIST DEMAND 
(False and defamatory statements made by Jonathan Hay regarding Chrystal Workman’s 
Concerns over Shanelle Gray being a Role Model for Ariel Workman) 

 
Dear Mr. Hay: 
 
We represent Chrisoula “Chrystal” Workman in connection with the above-referenced matter.  
Jonathan Hay Publicity, Jonathan Hay, its directors, officers, agents, employees and assigns 
(collectively, “Jonathan Hay”) are hereby warned and notified to CEASE AND DESIST making 
false and defamatory statements regarding Ms. Workman and her ongoing matters with the 
Guardianship of Ariel Winter Workman.. 
 
It has come to our attention that false statements were made by Jonathan Hay. As the attached email 
sent to Mr. Hay shows Ms. Workman never represented to Mr. Hay that nude pictures existed of her 
daughter Shanelle.  The attached email contains pictures which raise the question, to Ms. Workman, 
whether Shanelle is fit to be the guardian of a teenager.   
 
The statements made by Jonathan Hay regarding Ms. Workman and leaking nude pictures are false, 
and defamatory, and as such, are actionable under California law. 
 
If our client is forced to commence a lawsuit against Jonathan Hay Publicity and Jonathan Hay in 
order to stop continued false and defamatory statements, be advised that we will seek recovery of all 
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred herein as a result.  While we certainly hope this is not necessary, 
we are prepared to pursue whatever avenues are necessary on behalf of our client to stop the 
continued false and defamatory statements made against Chrisoula “Chrystal” Workman by Jonathan 
Hay and/or Jonathan Hay Publicity. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Nick Pacheco, Esq. 
 
cc:  Chrisoula Workman 
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